From: KR
Sent: 07 March 2017 13:07

To: Minister for UK Negotiations on Scotland's Place in Europe
Subject: : Re: Research Interview
Hi 4,

Best
Etaln

Dr Etain Tannam
Assistant Professor International Peace Studies and Programme Coordinator, MPhil International Peace Studies

From E R o behalf of MinisterUKNSPE@gov.scot
<MinisterUKNSPE@gov.scot>

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 11:49 AM

To: Etain Tannam; MinisterUKNSPE@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Research Interview

Morring ESEEEER

Do you have a contact number for tomorrow just in case of any change of plan?

Also, do you have a preference as to where to meet the minister in the hotel? Maybe the bar for a

coffee?
Many thanks
[
[

Deputy Private Secretary for the Minister for UK Negotlations on Scotland’s Place in Europe
(2 Scottish Government | 5™ Floor | St Andrews House | Regent Road, Edinburgh | EH1 3DG
2 (RN (I «navallable please try RIS

B




|gov.scot

From: Etain Tannam [mallto & RS

Sant: 06 March 2017 15:57

To! Minlster for UK Negotiatlons on Scotland's Place in Europe
Subject: Re: Research Interview

Dear B2

Around 13:00, March 8 is- perfect. Thank you,
Etain

Dr Etaln Tannam
Assistant Professor [nternational Peace Studles and Programme Coordinator, MPhil International Peace Studles

From: [BR g o behalf of MinisterUKNSPE@gov.scot
<Minister UKNSPE@gov,.scot>

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 3:44 PM
To: Etaln Tannam

Co: B g (ViinisterUKNSPE@goy,scot

Subject: Research Intervle |

Dear Etain,

Many thanks for your email and my apologies for the delay in responding. Would you be available
to meet Mr Russell briefly after he speaks at the Brexit and economic policy priorities for Scotland
Seminar at the Radisson Biue, Edinburgh at around 13:007

If not | am able to organise an alternative timing of 15:30 on 9 March in Scottish Parliament.

Kind regards
=
e

Deputy Private Secretary for the Minister for UK Negotiations on Scottand’s Place In Europe
% Scottish Government | 5+ Floor | St Andrews House | Regent Road, Edinburgh | EH1 306G
2




From: Etain Tannam < &8

Sent: 01 March 2017 17:02

To! Minister for UK Negotiations on Scotland's Place in Etrope
Subject: Re: Research interview

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Der Mr Russell, ,
Just a note to enquire If it is possible.to see me on March 8 after the conference, or on March 9

Best wishes
Etain

Dr Etain Tannam
Assistant Professor International Peace Studles and Programme Coordinator, MPhIl International Peace Studles

From: Etain Tannam
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 6:27 PM

To: ministeruknspe@gov.scot

Subject; Re: Research interview

Apologies again-l meant t am not free on March 7until the evening. fam free after 2pm on March 8 and all
day on the 9th!

Sorry for all this confusion

Dr £taln Tannam
Assistant Professor International Peace Studies and Programme Coordinator, MPhll Internatlonal Peace Studies




From: Etaln Tannam

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 6:25 PM
To: ministeruknspe@gov.scot

Subject: Re: Research interview

Dear Mr Russell.

My apologies-should you be free, | am not free March 8th after all, except in the evening,

Best
Etain

Dr Etaln Tannam
Assistant Professor International Peace Studies and Progranune Coordinater, MPhil International Peace Studies

From: Etain Tannam

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 11:30 AM
To! ministeruknspe@gov,scot

Subject: Research interview

Dear Mr Russell,

| was introduced to you and your asslstant on Friday, by EESESSSESEEE an you both sald you would see If
there was a slot free to see me, when | am over In Edinburgh. I am a lecturer in Peace Studies in Trinity
College Dublin and am writing a book for Oxford University Press on British-Irish relations since 1998,
examining the impacts (if any} of the GFA, the £U, UK Devolutlon on Irish/Northern Irish/Scottish economic
and political relations. I would like to interview you about your perceptions of relations with Irish and
Northern Irish political parties and any other reflections on British-Irish relations in the Brexit era. The

interview would be entirely confidential.

I will be at the Brexit conference on Wednesday March 8, where you are speaking and wondered if you
could see me that afternoon, oor any time the next day, or in the afternoon, or evening on the 7th? | have
not booked my flight vet, so once | know if you are available, | wiil do so,

Best wishes
Etaln

Dr Etain Tannam
Asslstant Professor International Peace Studles and Programme Coordlnator, MPhil International Peace Studies




